

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/elias-boukhari-6845895b (LinkedIn)
brightenupteeth.co.uk (Company)

Top Skills

Cosmetic Dentistry
Teeth Whitening
Dental Technology

Languages

English
Swedish
French

Elias Boukhari

Owner at Brighten Up Dental Clinic LTD
London, United Kingdom

Summary

Elias Boukhari (MRSH BDTA AACD) has nearly 10 years of experience in the field of Teeth Whitening and is a member of numerous associations including; British Dental Technologists Association, British Royal Society of Public Health, Swedish Dental Technician Federation and with the American Academy of Cosmetic Dentistry.

He is also a registered member of the General Dental Council GDC and has held a Gold Membership with the British Dental Bleaching Society. He is also actively involved in Dentists Without Borders in Sweden – a charity that promotes oral health care in refugee camps globally.

Experience

Brighten Up Dental Clinic LTD

Owner

October 2018 - Present

London, United Kingdom

Our GDC registered team are experienced, dental professionals. Using cutting-edge technology, combined with years of experience; they are committed to delivering highly effective and affordable treatments, without compromise in quality.

London Clinic of Aesthetics

Teeth Whitening Practitioner

March 2018 - Present

Rainbow Cultural Garden UK Ltd

Recruiter | HR Coordinator |

February 2015 - Present

London, United Kingdom

Rainbow Cultural Garden is a multicultural, multilingual early educational programme which nurtures and promotes the linguistic, emotional, physical

and problem-solving potential during a child's most critical development stages.

Harley Street Teeth Whitening Clinic
Clinical Dental Technician | Teeth Whitening Practitioner
November 2014 - November 2015 (1 year 1 month)

First Time Impressions Dental Lab
Founder | Managing Director |
January 2014 - August 2015 (1 year 8 months)

- Professional & Custom Teeth Whitening Trays.
- Custom Fit Teeth Grinding Guards.
- Sport Mouthguards.

City Dental
Dental Technician | Clinical Dental Technician
January 2006 - October 2014 (8 years 10 months)
Stockholm, Sweden

Sweden's largest Dental Clinic in Stockholm.

- Dental Technician
- Clinical Dental Technician
- Manager Tooth Whitening Treatments

Education

Swiss Dental Academy
Prophylaxis Master

Tripoli University
Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.), Dental Laboratory Technology/
Technician · (2000 - 2004)

Henry Schein Minerva Dental
Continuing Professional Development

Karolinska institutet

Paediatric First Aid Training
· (2015)

